
The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: August 30, 2022 

RE:  September 7th Council Meeting, 6pm Sargent Family Community 
Center 

 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearings:   
1. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert Auto & 

Salvage, 204 Chapman Road (Single Hearing): Code Enforcement reviewed, 
recommend approval. 

2. Approval of a Marijuana License to Chad Junkins d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC, 
with location of 11 Davis Street (Single Hearing):  Approval recommend 
contingent upon Code Enforcement’s successful inspection. Code Department has 
not inspected at the time of this memo, will attempt prior to meeting to coordinate 
an inspection with owner. 

3. Approval to amend Chapter 48 – General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A – H 
(Single Hearing):  Annually, USDA adjusts the amounts and council has to adopt 
the revised amounts. Recommend approval. 
 

Citizen Comment 

Presentation 
4. 2023 Budget (First Hearing): Budgets will be available for the meeting.  I will give a 

brief summary of the draft and discuss upcoming meetings. 
 
Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff 
recommends approving in one motion. 

5. Approve Minutes from September 7, 2022 
6. Approve 2022 Warrant #33 totaling $155,156.77 
7. Approve Return to Work Policy and Slip and Fall Prevention Plan to City Hall’s 

Safety Handbook:  Staff recommends adding language to policy. 
 

New Business 
8. IRAP (Intermodal Rail Access Proposal) grant application: Staff and Industrial 

Council recommends Council approve additional rail spur project proposal.  This 
project is the same as past successful railroad spur projects. 

9. Approve Sale of Property by Presque Isle Industrial Council to Dasco, Inc.: Staff 
and Industrial Council recommend approving sale of 1.91 acre parcel to Dasco to 
increase the lot size. 

mailto:mpuckett@presqueisleme.us


 
 

Executive Session 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Adjournment 
 

 



 Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
Wednesday, September 28th, 2022 

6:00 PM 
Sargent Family Community Center 

 
AGENDA 

 

Call to Order 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Hearing 
 

1. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, 204 
Chapman Road (Single Hearing) 

2. Approval of a Marijuana License to Chad Junkins d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC, with location of 
11 Davis Street (Single Hearing) 

3. Approval to amend Chapter 48 – General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A – H (Single 
Hearing) 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

Presentation 
 

4. 2023 Budget (First Hearing) 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

5. Approve Minutes from September 7, 2022 
6. Approve 2022 Warrant #33 totaling $155,156.77 
7. Approve Return to Work Policy and Slip and Fall Prevention Plan to City Hall’s Safety 

Handbook 
 

New Business 
 

8. IRAP (Intermodal Rail Access Proposal) grant application 
9. Approve Sale of Property by Presque Isle Industrial Council to Dasco, Inc. 

 
Executive Session 

 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
 

Adjournment 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING:  Special Permit for Automobile Graveyard 
Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert Auto & Salvage, 204 
Chapman Road   

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application  
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Automobile Graveyard Permit for Paul Jalbert d/b/a Jalbert 
Auto & Salvage, 204 Chapman Road. 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING:  Approval of a Marijuana License to Chad 
Junkins, d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC, with location to 11 
Davis Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Marijuana License 
to Chad Junkins, d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC, with location 
to 11 Davis Street. 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING:  Approval to Amend Chapter 48 - General 
Assistance Ordinance Appendix A-G 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) 2022 MMA General Assistance Ordinance Updates 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the amendments to 
Chapter 48 – General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A – 
G.  











































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PRESENTATION: 2023 Budget  
  

INFORMATION 
 

1)  Public Hearing Notice 
 

Information will be provided at meeting. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Discussion only.  





PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) September 7, 2022 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve minutes from 
September 7, 2022 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

September 7th, 2022 
6:00 PM 

Sargant Family Community Center 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, Councilors C. Green, D. Cyr, 
M. Chasse, G. Nelson and J. Willette. 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led those present in  
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

                                                                 Public Hearing 
 
1.   Approval of Marijuana License Renewal to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle LLC. 
With location of 719 Main Street. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:01 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Renewal Application was up to all Code 
requirements and State law. Staff Recommended Approval 
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:02 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve the renewal of a Medical Marijuana License to Richardson Remedies Presque 
Isle, LLC with a location of 719 Main Street. 

                                                                                                                                     Vote: 7-0 
 

2.  Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Jonathan Martin d/b/a cloud 9, with a 
location of 28 Houlton Road.  
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:02 PM 
 



Page 2 of 8 

City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the application and Staff Recommends approval. 
 
There was a citizen that asked a question about how Marijuana stores are helping with 
the taxes or what portions comes to the City.  
 
Assessor Lewis Cousins spoke the Retail Facilities are assessed at a higher rate for Real 
Estate Tax, as well as all the fixtures, cash registers and equipment etc. used inside the 
store is assessed as Personal Property.  
 
Chairman K. Freeman asked Galen Weibley what the City Fees were. Galen said that 
Medical Marijuana store are $2,500.00, Cultivation License can range from $5,000.00-
$30,000.00 based on the plants they grow. Chairman K. Freeman asked what 
Convenience stores year license was and there is no fee for them.  

 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:07 PM 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw and seconded by Councilor J. Willette 
to approve the renewal of a Marijuana License to Jonathan Martin, d/b/a Cloud 9, with 
a location of 28 Houlton Road.  

                                                                                                                                Vote 7-0 
 
3. Approval for a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment for the 
University of Maine at Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:07 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Application for UMPI for all the dances they put 
on and Stated we have had no issues with them in the past and recommend approval. 
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:08 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw 
to approve a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment for University of 
Maine at Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street. 
 
                                                                                                                                        Vote 7-0 
4. Approval of a Malt, Spiritous and Vinous Liquor License and A Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing & Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with a 
location of 149 State Street. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:08 PM 



Page 3 of 8 

City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Application said it made all State and Local 
Requirements. Recommended Approval 
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:09 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw and seconded by Councilor M. Chasse 
to approve a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing & Entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with 
location of 149 State Street.  
                                                                                                                                     Vote 7-0 
 
 
5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used 
Auto Parts, with location of 259 Fort Road. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:10 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Application said it met all Code Requirements. 
Recommended Approval. 
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:10 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse and seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
Approve an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto 
Parts with location of 259 Fort Road. 

                                                                                                                            Vote 7-0 
 
6. Acceptance of ACAP’s Housing Assistance Program CDBG Grant Application 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:11 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
application from Aroostook County Action Program (ACAP). Said Galen Weibley did a 
great overview in the Memo. The City of Presque Isle is assisting ACAP with their 
CDBG Housing Assistance Program to renovate 1 Edgemont Drive into a 13-unit 
emergency housing for individuals and families experiencing homelessness or need 
emergency shelter.  
 



Page 4 of 8 

Galen Weibley spoke that this is the final steps for the CDBG. For council to make a 
Resolution accepting ACAP’ CDBG Program Funds for the Housing Assistance 
Program.  
 
Sherry Locke clarified that it is 13 units of supportive housing not Emergency Housing. 
The folks that will be living there will be long term and have leases. There is a day 
Center for individuals who need support.  
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:17 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw 
to approve the resolution submitted in our packet, accepting the City’s administration 
of ACAP’s Community Development Block Grant Economic Development Program to 
renovate 1 Edgemont Drive into 13 units for individuals and families experiencing need 
for long term needs for supporting shelter.  
 
                                                                                                                                     Vote 7-0 
 
7. NMCC Community Development Block Grant Application 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:17 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Memorandum that Galen Weibley Did.   
 
Program Overview- To help address the challenges in workforce development, Presque 
Isle DECD collaborated with the Northern Maine Community College (NMCC) in 
preparation of their draft Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) public Service 
Program application. NMCC is proposing the creation of a new workforce development 
program that will be the first of its kind in Maine to house a workforce development 
program with close proximity of an industrial park. The program will offer support 
services for international persons and families wanting to be part of the workforce in 
Aroostook County. NMCC will target resettlement efforts to twelve (12) available units 
on campus for working aged international persons and families. This approach by 
NMCC’s workforce program coordinator will lead to successful integration of new 
working -aged families while not adding additional pressure to the local housing stock. 
 
Galen Weibley spoke on the $80,000 that NMCC was requesting was no local tax 
payers’ funds that are going towards the project. Instead it is Federal dollars that get 
allocated to the State, Then the State Allocates it to the City which we are the pass-
through entity. So, we don’t get any of these funds. They just go directly to the 
proposed project. 



Page 5 of 8 

Timothy Crowley spoke on Behalf of Northern Maine Community College. Spoke about 
the workforce challenges in Aroostook County and the City of Presque Isle.  
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:29 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Chairman K. Freeman to 
proceed with submitting NMCC’s CDBG application to Maine’s DECD for further 
review.  
                                                                                                                                   Vote -7-0  
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  Citizen Comments 
 
Granville Lamb of Centerline Rd. spoke on his concerns for the Gay Pride 
Parade/Month, the Drag Queens that are coming to a local bar in October. Granville is 
wondering if there is away with the city or with whatever organization we have to be 
able to establish some way to protect the dignity of our children. Granville would like 
the city to regulate or put an ordinance in place to help common families. Granville is 
worried about the splash pad, Riverside Park, Rec. Dept. Forum, Mantle Lake Park, and 
the Library, Having these types of events at them or near them.  
 
Danielle Fienberg of Turner St., Meg Hegman of Dudley St. and Sarah Mclean a social 
worker spoke on there concerns that everyone has equal rights, The Bullying of children 
because of their gender identity, the high number of suicides because of the bullying. 
Sarah spoke on the LGBTQ community and the caring people of the community that 
take in to consideration where and how the Gay Pride Parade is presented.  
 
Kyle Washington of Blake St. Spoke on having a Transgender child and the Bullying 
they have faced.  
 
Becky Matenz Spoke on her concerns that the splash pad should be only for Children 
Activities no Adult Activities/Events should be held there.  
 

                                                                      Consent Agenda 
 

8. Approve Minutes from August 3 & August 29, 2022 meeting. 
 
9.. Approve 2022 Warrants #26-#32 totaling $2,670,189.53 



Page 6 of 8 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green and seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
Approve the Consent Agenda as Presented. 
                                                                                                                                 Vote 7-0 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                        Old Business                                                                                                                                        
 
 
10. Spirit of America Award. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Spirit of America Foundation is a 501 ( C) (3) 
public charity established in Augusta, ME to encourage volunteerism & it allows the 
Spirit of America Foundation Tribute to the presented in name of any Maine 
municipality. There is no fee involved, and local officials chose their community’s 2021 
Spirit of America winner in 150 + towns.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse seconded by Councilor C. Green to honor 
the Rodney and Mary Barton Smith Family Foundation.  
                                                                                                                                     Vote 7-0 
 
                                                                  New Business 
 
11. Budget Calendar 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the up and coming Budget Calendar and doing back 
to back meetings but keeping it to a two-hour window.  
 
12. Schedule a Public Hearing for Dangerous Buildings. 
 
City Manager spoke on the request for a Public Hearing on November 2, 2022 for the 
Dangerous buildings at 11 Dobson Street, 13 Judd Street, 9 Water Street and 14 Water 
Street.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
schedule a public hearing for Dangerous buildings on November 2, 2022 
 
                                                                                                                                    Vote 7-0 
 
 
 
13.  Five Year Fee Schedule 
 
Discussion only 
 



Page 7 of 8 

 
 
                                                           Manager’s Report 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Budget process and the Capital Improvement 
Program Book that was passed out.  
 

Announcements 
 

1st Budget Meeting will be September 28, 2022 @ 6:00 PM in the Sargent Community 
Center. The following Boards/Committees have vacancies the Zoning Board, 

Planning Board. Get applications from the City Clerk or apply online.  The Central 
Aroostook Chamber of Commerce will be selling Apple Crisp on September 222 at 

the North Street Plaza beginning at 9:00 AM the cost will be $5.00 
 

Adjournment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
enter into Executive Session at 7:14PM pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 841(2) for an 
application for a Poverty Abatement. 
 
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 7-0 

 
 

Out of executive session at 7:39 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to deny 
the poverty abatement 
                                                                                                                                       Vote: 7-0  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
enter into Executive Session at 7:40 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss 
Legal Consultation  
 
                                                                                                                                         Vote 5-0                           
Deputy Chairman J. Shaw and Councilor M. Chasse were no longer present 
 
Out of executive session at 8:45 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
approve the sale of 257 Chapman for $15,000 to David and Laurie Lichko and authorize 
the city manager to sign required documents.  
                                                                                                                                           Vote 5-0  



Page 8 of 8 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor G. Nelson to enter 
into Executive Session at 8:46 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
Negotiations.  
 
Out of executive session at 9:02 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
approve the public works proposal for employee retention and authorize $2,000 for 
relocation reimbursement for the new Public Works Director.  
 
                                                                                                                                          Vote 5-0 
 
 
                                                                                                                                      
 
BE IT RESOLVED to adjourn by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman, second by Councilor J. 
Willette at 9:02 PM.  
                                                                                                                                        Vote 5-0 
 
 
 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Warrants #33 and #34 totaling            
                                        $492,168.45 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #33 $    155,156.77 
2) Warrant #34 $    337,011.68 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
     Councilor _______________ to approve 2022 Warrants #33 and   
     #34 totaling $ 492,168.45 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Approve Return to Work Policy and Slip 
and Fall Prevention Plan to City Hall’s Safety Handbook 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) Return to Work Policy 
3) Slip and Fall Prevention Plan 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve City Hall’s Safety 
Handbook to include Return to Work Policy and Slip and Fall 
Prevention Plan  



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Human Resources 

Kellie Chapman 
Email:  kchapman@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Kim Finnemore, City Clerk; Martin Puckett, City Manager; & the Presque Isle 
Department Heads and City Councilors 

FROM: Kellie Chapman, Director of Human Resources 

DATE: September 9, 2022 

RE:  Additions to City Hall’s Safety Handbook 

 
It has been recommended by Maine Municipal Association that a Return to Work Policy Statement and 
a Slip and Fall Plan for City Hall be created and implemented by the City to qualify for Tier III of the 
Workers’ Compensation Safety Incentive Program. Participation in the Worker’s Compensation Safety 
Incentive Program will qualify for an incentive credit up to 10%. 
 
A copy of each plan is attached hereto for reference and your perusal. 
 
Suggested motion:  Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve City Hall’s Safety Handbook to include 
the Return to Work Policy Statement and the Slip and Fall Prevention Plan. 

 
 



Return to Work Policy Statement 

The City of Presque Isle is concerned about the health and well‐being of its employees. We are 
committed to working with our employees and their healthcare providers to find work designed to 
assist injured workers in transitioning back to the workplace by performing meaningful work within 
their capabilities. 

At any time, the City of Presque Isle may require written documentation from a licensed physician 
describing the limitations, progress, and physical abilities of the employee. 

Providing there is a reasonable expectation that the employee will be able to resume full duties 
within/or by (MEMBER DEFINED NUMBER OF DAYS) calendar days subject to available work 
that will be beneficial to the employer.  Work  consistent  with  temporary  work  restrictions  may  be  
assigned  to  the  employee  for  up  to  (MEMBER DEFINED NUMBER OF DAYS) calendar days or 
until the employee is capable of returning to full duty, whichever  occurs  first.  In  the  event  that  a  
modified  duty  assignment  becomes  available,  the  employee  is  expected to accept the assignment. 

The employee is expected to be an active participant in this process by providing M1’s Practitioner’s 
Reports following medical appointments and communicating changes in their restrictions. The 
employee and employer commits to following restrictions as outlined in the M1 Practitioner’s Reports 
or otherwise agreed upon.  

SUMMARY 

This policy recognizes the Family Medical Leave Act, the City of Presque Isle's Personnel Policy, 
along with Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) that the department may have. It is intended to 
work in conjunction with them. 

Modified work is not intended to be used as permanent reasonable accommodation under the 
American with Disabilities Act. 

NO  TEMPORARY  WORK  ASSIGNMENT  DESCRIBED  OR  COVERED  UNDER  THIS  
GUIDELINE  IS  INTENDED  OR  OFFERED AS A PERMANENT ASSIGNMENT. 

Page 58



Introduction 

Slips, trips, and falls exact a substantial toll in terms of death, personal injury and suffering, workers’ 
compensation, loss in productivity, and liability. Loss of productivity is often an unfortunate side effect. On 
average, workers who are injured as a result of a slip and fall accident spend more days away from work than 
those who are injured as a result of other causes. 

Slips can occur when floors or other working surfaces become slippery due to wet or oily processes, floor 
cleaning, leaks, or from materials and debris left in walkways. Trips can occur due to uneven floor or working 
surfaces, protruding nails and boards, from stretched carpet or bunched floor mats intended to prevent 
slipping, from holes or depressions in working surfaces, and from step-risers on stairs that are not uniform in 
height. Both slips and trips can result in falls. In addition, falls can occur when ladders are not maintained 
properly, and when stairways and elevated working surfaces are not designed properly. 

According to OSHA, slips, trips and falls constitute the majority of general industry accidents and result in 
back injuries, strains and sprains, contusions, and fractures. Additionally, they cause 15 percent of all 
accidental deaths and are second only to motor vehicles as a cause of fatalities. 

Hazard Control 
Engineering Controls. Controls that are engineered into the job are the most effective type of control. 
Examples of engineering controls include: 

 Redesign of equipment

 Substitution of a material, equipment, or process

 Change of process to minimize slips, trips, and falls

 Use of barriers to isolate a hazard

 Use of barriers to isolate a person

Administrative Controls change the way people do their jobs. They are only effective when people do 
what they are supposed to do. Administrative controls include: 

 Education and training

 Signage

 Routine inspections of ladders, stairs, walking and working surfaces

 Maintenance

 Good housekeeping

Walking-Working Surface Inspection and Maintenance 

Managers and supervisors are committed to preventing accidental slips, trips and falls. 

We will make regular, frequent inspections of working and walking areas to identify environmental and 
equipment hazards which could cause slips, trips and falls. Special attention should be given to the walking-
working surfaces, housekeeping, lighting, vision, stairways and ladders. Immediate corrective action should be 
taken. 

       City of Presque Isle
 Slip and Fall Prevention Plan 

Page 59



SLIP, TRIP, AND FALL PREVENTION CHECKLISTS 

Outdoor Walking Surfaces: 

Location: Date: 

“NO” responses indicate areas which should be investigated. YES NO N/A 

Are parking areas free of potholes, depressions or damaged/uneven surfacing? 

Are curbs in good condition with an even transition to sidewalk? 

Are wheel stops, curbs, crosswalks and speed bumps well-marked? 

Is slip-resistant paint used for all pavement markings? 

Are wheel stops situated to prevent vehicles from infringing upon walkways? 

Is there adequate lighting in parking areas and along walkways? 

Are sidewalks and walkways smooth and even (no raised edges >1/4")? 

Is the ground surface directly next to sidewalks relatively level and free from hidden drop-
offs or holes? 

Are walkways free of cords, hoses, large grate openings or other tripping hazards? 

Are open, unpaved and/or grassy areas that are expected to be walked on free of holes 
and low-lying objects like sprinkler heads and valves? 

Are downspouts and drains oriented to prevent discharge onto walkways? 

Are walkways that are subject to wet or icy conditions coated or designed with a rough, 
textured finish? 

Are handrails present and in good condition on stairs and ramps? 

Are ramps constructed with slip-resistant materials or treated with traction strips? 

Notes: 

Page 60



Indoor Walking Surfaces: 

Location: Date: 

“NO” responses indicate areas which should be investigated. YES NO N/A 

Are walkways free of low-lying objects, especially at blind corners? 

Are floor tiles in good condition with no broken or missing tiles? 

Are grouted floor tiles smooth and even with no lippage > 1/16"? 

Are doorway thresholds beveled and no more than 1/4" high? 

Is carpeting free of ripples, tears and humps? 

Are stair nosings in good condition? 

Do stair nosings have edge treatments or highlighting to increase visibility? 

Is lighting in stairwells adequate? 

Are steps in low-light areas, like auditoriums, illuminated at ground level? 

Are utility or drain covers in good condition and even with walkways? 

Are cords and hoses routed away from walkways? 

Are cord covers or tape used whenever cords are placed along walkways? 

Are good housekeeping practices followed, and are they effective in maintaining 
walkways in an open and clear condition? 

Are walkways free of liquids, oils or other contaminants that could create a 
slippery condition? 

Have detailed floor maintenance procedures been documented and 
communicated to employees? 

Have floor maintenance procedures and cleaners been examined to ensure their 
use doesn’t create hazardous, low-traction walking surfaces? 

Are wet floor signs used appropriately and not placed so as to create a trip hazard? 

Are wet process work areas treated with traction strips, anti-slip coatings or mats 
designed for wet processes? 

Are entry mats adequate to prevent water and soil from being tracked inside? 

Are mats in good condition, able to clean shoes/boots and absorb water? 

Are indoor mats replaced as needed or dried with a wet vacuum during the day to 
prevent snow/water infiltration? 

Do mats have slip-resistant backings and lie flat with minimal buckling? 

Notes: 

Page 61



Snow/Ice Management 

Location: Date: 

“NO” responses indicate areas which should be investigated. YES NO N/A 

If using a snow/ice management contractor, are detailed contracts in place? 

Does contract specify weather triggers and expectations during thaw/refreeze conditions? 

Are walkways and parking areas cleared before people arrive in the morning? 

Are walkways and entrances shoveled throughout the day during snowy conditions? 

Are ice control products applied to effectively manage slip hazards on walkways, especially 
on north sides of buildings? 

Is black ice controlled with ice melt, sand, oil absorbent compound and/or warning cones? 

Is snow piled so as to minimize thaw/refreeze problems? 

Notes: 

Page 62



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     NEW BUSINESS: Intermodal Rail Access Proposal 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1)  Memorandum 
 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by   
Councilor _______________ to   authorize the Presque Isle  
Industrial Council executive director to proceed with a State  
of Maine IRAP grant application.
 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: City Council & City Manager, Martin Puckett 
From: Thomas W. Powers, Executive Director 
Date: September 21, 2022 
RE: IRAP ~ Intermodal Yard Rail Spur #4 
 

The Presque Isle Industrial Council has been negotiating with Dead River Oil Company regarding their 
desire to construct a new 1,700’ rail spur within the existing intermodal yard area. The new spur would 
be built adjacent to the sites exiting rail spur designated D3. Their interest is to increase their distillate 
storage and distribution capabilities at this location. The agreement would be as follows: 

The City of Presque Isle would submit an IRAP grant proposal to the State of Maine.  These grants 
require 50 percent matching funds from the requester.  If awarded this State grant, Dead River Company 
would be responsible to fund the remaining balance of the projects cost.  The City of Presque Isle would 
be sole owner of the new rail spur with Dead River Company given nonexclusive use of the spur. Dead 
River Company would pay an agreed upon lease rate for its use and a per car offloading fee. This is the 
same arrangement used on the previous two rail spur projects constructed in 2018 and 2020. 

BE IT RESOLVED to authorize the Presque Isle Industrial Council executive director to proceed with a State 
of Maine IRAP grant application for program year 2023.  If awarded the IRAP Grant and with a letter of 
commitment from the Dead River Company, the City of Presque Isle would authorize the Industrial 
Council to proceed with the construction of a new rail spur in the designated location within the 
Industrial Park. 

RESOLVE BY COUNCILOR  ; SECONDED BY COUNCILOR  ; VOTE:   



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 28, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     NEW BUSINESS:  Approve sale of property to Dasco, Inc. 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) Land Survey 
 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by    
     Councilor _______________ to authorize the City Manager to  
     sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement with Dasco, Inc. for  
     1.91+/- acres of land situated at 1555 Central Drive for the sum  
     of $64,050   

 






	Cover memo 9.28.2022
	New Business

	September 28, 2022 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1
	Jalbert's Junkyard
	Presque Isle public hearing Sept. 21 (003)
	Agenda Item 2
	Northern Euphoria
	Presque Isle public hearing Sept. 21 (003)
	Agenda Item 3
	GA Guidelines
	Presque Isle public hearing Sept. 21 (003)
	Agenda Item 4
	Presque Isle public hearing Sept. 21 (003)
	Agenda Item 5
	09072022
	Agenda Item 6
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM #6
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 7
	Memorandum Safety Handbook
	Return to Work Policy
	Slip & Fall Prevention Policy
	Agenda Item 8
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 8
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Resolve_DeadRiver_IRAPApplication_09212022
	Agenda Item 9
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 9
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Dasco Land sale



